City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.
: Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY 248,656 4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2007-0353

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Mayor Barnett
DATE: May 23, 2007

SUBJECT:  Proclamation in Recognition for outstanding acts of heroism by Deputies James Zoedak and Keith
Hess for their effort in keeping residents safe during an emergency situation.

REQUEST:

Proclamation in Recognition for outstanding acts of heroism forDeputies James Zoedak and Keith Hess for their
effort in keeping residents safe during an emergency situation

BACKGROUNBD:

On April 12, 2007, at approximately 11:30 PM a structure fire broke out at 1208 Marseille Court in the City of Rochester
Hills.

While fire personnel were working to extinguish the tire, Deputy James Zoedak and Deputy Keith Hess began a door-to-
door canvass of the connecting homes in case the fire and/or smoke spread insuring the safety of other residents.

RECOMMENDATION:

Recognition

RESOLUTION
NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA
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